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Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Fogarty, Hannah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DOP)

Cc: Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); 

Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO (CDC); 

NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: RE: PIA for OMB generic Service delivery

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Karen and Hannah, 

 

We have determined that PII and Privacy Act are not applicable to this data collection. Please let us know if you have any 

questions or need any additional information.  

 

Danny Wade, II 

ISSO for NCIPC 

ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov  

 

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)  

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:54 AM 

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Fogarty, Hannah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DOP) 

<otz7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: PIA for OMB generic Service delivery 

 

Hi Karen and Hannah, 

 

We understand and apologize for the delay. We will request that this be expedited.  

 

Very respectfully, 

Danny Wade, II 

 

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:32 AM 

To: Fogarty, Hannah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DOP) <otz7@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: FW: PIA for OMB generic Service delivery 

 

Hannah 

 

Please see email below from Danny. Unfortunately I cannot submit the OMB request until we get the privacy 

applicability.  

 

Thanks 

KAngel 

 


